

From: [Angelia Shaw](#)
To: [Court Of Appeals Filings](#)
Cc: [Brian Autry](#); [Jacob Henerey](#); laura.dover@yorkcountysc.gov; [Emily Brown](#)
Subject: Midway Baptist Church of York v. County of York (C/A No. 2025-002054) Re Appellant's Initial Reply Brief
Date: Monday, June 15, 2026 3:40:52 PM
Attachments: [Outlook-mo0h0ioq.png](#)
[260615.York.Initial Reply Brief-Midway \(FINAL BAA REV\).pdf](#)
[26.06.15 Proof of Service Re Reply Brief.pdf](#)

***** EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. *******

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please see attached Appellant's Initial Reply brief and Proof of Service regarding Appellate matter captioned **Midway Baptist Church of York v. County of York** (Case No. 2025-002054).

All counsel of record are copied hereto.

Respectfully,



Angelia Shaw
Paralegal

KENISON, DUDLEY & CRAWFORD, LLC

440 Knox Abbott Drive, Suite 510

Cayce, SC 29033

Email: shaw@conlaw.com

Main: (864) 242-4899

Direct: (803) 233-1309

Website: www.conlaw.com

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW COLUMBIA OFFICE MAILING ADDRESS, ABOVE.

This email contains information that may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent authorized to receive for the intended recipient, you may not copy, disclose or use any contents in this email. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender at Kenison, Dudley & Crawford, LLC by replying to this email and delete the original and reply emails. Thank you.